

Quaker City English Dart League

By-Laws 2006 - 2007



President: Russ Jasinski
Vice-President: Mike Broderick

Treasurer: Keith McCarthy *
Secretary: Tom Vigna
Recording Secretary: Carl Flaherty
* Senior Board Member

Directors:
Mary Jo Chesney
Cathy Jasinski
Jim "Homie" Cortez
Mike Alemi
Mark Whited

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

Table of Contents

<u>ARTICLE I - NAME</u>	1
<u>ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS</u>	1
<u>ARTICLE III - OBJECTIVES</u>	1
<u>ARTICLE IV - MEMBERSHIP FEES</u>	1
<u>ARTICLE V - MEMBERSHIP</u>	3
<u>ARTICLE VI - THE BOARD</u>	3
<u>ARTICLE VII - BOARD DUTIES/QUORUM</u>	4
<u>ARTICLE VIII - DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS</u>	5
<u>ARTICLE IX - MEETINGS</u>	7
<u>ARTICLE X - ELECTIONS</u>	8
<u>ARTICLE XI - GENERAL</u>	9
<u>ARTICLE XII - CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS</u>	9
<u>ARTICLE XIII - EXPENSES</u>	9
<u>ARTICLE XIV - RECALL OF A BOARD MEMBER</u>	10
<u>ARTICLE XV - POLICY</u>	10
<u>ARTICLE XVI - COMMITTEES</u>	11

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of the organization shall be Quaker City English Dart League, Inc.

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1 - Whenever the initials "Q.C.E.D.L." are used in these BY-LAWS, they shall mean Quaker City English Dart League, Inc.

SECTION 2 - Whenever the word "Board" or "Member of the Board" is used in these BY-LAWS, it shall mean the body described in Article VI, Section 1.

SECTION 3 - Whenever the term "Senior Board Member" is used in these BY-LAWS, it shall mean the eligible Officer who received the most votes in the previous election.

SECTION 4 - Whenever the term "Neutral" is used in these BY-LAWS, it shall mean a Q.C.E.D.L. member who is not personally or financially involved in the team, location or circumstances under discussion.

SECTION 5 - "Pro League" refers to newly formed 2002-2003 dart season pilot program established by the Quaker City English Dart League. The Pro League is a Thursday evening league which consists of four person teams established by a draft playing a unique format. The purpose of the league is to promote competitiveness and increased camaraderie among the players. Participation fees established for the Pro League, less one percent for QCEDL administrative costs, shall remain in the program and be disbursed as prize money.

ARTICLE III - OBJECTIVES

SECTION 1 - The objectives of the Q.C.E.D.L. are as follows:

- A. Promote competitive English Darts within Philadelphia.
- B. Sanction Q.C.E.D.L. play according to Rules and Regulations in effect at the time of Q.C.E.D.L. play.
- C. Establish and maintain friendly, competitive relationships with similar organizations involved in the sport of English Darts.
- D. The development of additional locations and teams in Philadelphia for the purpose of promoting English Darts as a sport.
- E. To establish and maintain a perpetual and permanent Q.C.E.D.L. Hall of Fame.

ARTICLE IV - MEMBERSHIP FEES

SECTION 1 - Q.C.E.D.L. membership and/or sponsor fees shall be established by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of those BY-LAWS Committee members present at a BY-LAWS Committee meeting.

SECTION 2 - Fees, if any, for Q.C.E.D.L. sponsored activities (other than Q.C.E.D.L. membership and/or sponsor fees) shall be established by a two-thirds (2/3) majority approval vote of those Activities Committee members present at an Activities Committee Meeting with the approval of the Board.

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

SECTION 3 - Q.C.E.D.L. membership fees shall be applicable to the period established at the BY-LAWS Committee meeting prior to the upcoming Q.C.E.D.L. season. A Q.C.E.D.L. member shall be considered to be properly registered when the Team Captain has received that member's appropriate fee. The Team Captain will transmit such fees to the Treasurer for deposit.

SECTION 4 - The individual Q.C.E.D.L. membership fee of the Q.C.E.D.L. shall be **Thirty dollars (\$30.00)** per person (NO HALF SEASONS). The schedule of payment shall be made by the Team Captain in installments as follows:

A. Twenty dollars (\$20.00) per team member is due at the "Team Registration Meeting".

B. Remaining payment of \$10.00 is due at the October meeting.

(This payment schedule is only applicable to those team players listed on the team roster by the end of the first two weeks of scheduled play).

ALL DUES MUST BE FULLY PAID BY THE OCTOBER CAPTAIN'S MEETING.

C. Every team must be registered at the registration meeting. NO NEW TEAMS WILL BE ADMITTED AT THE HALF SEASON.

D. Active Hall of Fame members shall have their dues refunded at the Hall of Fame meeting except members participating in the Pro League.

SECTION 5 - The Sponsor membership fees of the Q.C.E.D.L. shall be **one hundred & sixty-five dollars (\$165.00) for the first team and one hundred dollars & five (\$105.00) for each team thereafter. This includes a registration fee that entitles the sponsor to one, new league issued dart board per team registered.**

SECTION 6 - Teams changing home locations during the course of a season (for reasons other than expulsion or closing of the location) shall reimburse that Sponsor at a prorated rate per remaining Home Match. Such reimbursement shall not exceed the total fee posted by the Sponsor up to the date of change by the team. Such teams shall not be permitted to continue play until they submit such reimbursement to the league for the original sponsor.

SECTION 7 - Any Q.C.E.D.L. member found guilty of conduct unbecoming a lady or gentleman, as the case may be, may be fined or ejected for said offense by the President, following his/her consultation with the Board at a Board meeting. The Board shall assist the President in the determination of this decision, and if a fine is levied, the amount of such fine. The subject Q.C.E.D.L. member(s) shall be notified, in writing, by the Secretary of any fine(s) imposed. The subject member(s) shall be suspended from play until such fine(s) have been paid to the Q.C.E.D.L.

SECTION 8 - No prospective Sponsor or Sponsoring entity will be accepted into any forthcoming Q.C.E.D.L. season(s) until such time as all previous outstanding Sponsor fees for that Sponsor or Sponsoring entity have been paid in full, and prior to the start of the forthcoming season(s).

SECTION 9 - Collection of all team members dues are the responsibility of the Team Captain. If said dues are not paid by the **October meeting**, those teams shall not be allowed to shoot in the Q.C.E.D.L. for the second half and all remaining monies shall be divided equally among each team member. The team member, with associated unpaid monies allocated to him/her, will be placed onto

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

our Delinquency list and denied the right to participate again in the Q.C.E.D.L. until their allocated share has been paid in full.

SECTION 10 - Any check returned to the Q.C.E.D.L. by our depositing bank will result in a twenty-five dollar (\$25.00) penalty charge to the team and/or sponsor which presented the check.

SECTION 11 - Q.C.E.D.L. may deny, terminate and/or restrict for cause by simple majority vote of the Board, any sponsor membership, if such sponsor creates disharmony or behaves in a manner which is prejudicial to Q.C.E.D.L. order and discipline. The Secretary shall notify the subject sponsor in writing, of any denial, termination or restriction as soon as possible. The Board's decision shall be final.

ARTICLE V - MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1 - Q.C.E.D.L. membership is open to anyone twenty one (21) years or older* who evidences interest in English Darts as a sport. (* This is per Pennsylvania State law).

SECTION 2 - A Q.C.E.D.L. membership may be denied, terminated or restricted for cause, by a simple majority vote of the Board, if such member creates disharmony or behaves in a manner which is prejudicial to Q.C.E.D.L. order and discipline. The Secretary shall notify the subject member, in writing, of any Denial, termination or restriction as soon as possible. The Board's decision in such matter may be appealed, by the member concerned, to a committee comprised of at least seven (7) Neutral Captains, drawn by lot. Such appeals must be in writing, via registered mail, and have been received by the Secretary no later than seven (7) days after the subject member has been notified of the Board's ruling on the matter. The Secretary shall arrange for a location for an appeal meeting and notice shall be sent to the Neutral Captains within seven (7) days of receipt of the appeal. The meeting must take place within fourteen (14) days of the appeal. A simple majority vote of the Neutral Captains will decide the outcome of the appeal. No further appeals will be possible.

SECTION 3 - All Hall of Fame members shall be honorary members of Q.C.E.D.L. with election voting privileges only if they are active members.

SECTION 3 - Fee paying members of the Pro League program are considered ASSOCIATE MEMBERS of the Quaker City English Dart League and shall be afforded the same rights and privileges as current members (IE: protest procedures, voting, holding office etc) with exception that the associate members are not entitled to awards (IE: Trophies, jackets, etc.)

ARTICLE VI - THE BOARD

SECTION 1 - The Board shall be comprised of ten people known collectively as the "Board" or "Member(s) of the Board". The President, Vice-President, Secretary, Recording Secretary and Treasurer offices shall be referred to as the Board Officers. Five (5) additional members complete the Board and these

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

positions shall be referred to as Directors. Additionally, a representative of the Hall of Fame may serve as a non-voting board member.

SECTION 2 - To be an elected member of the board a person must be an active, dues paying member and cannot serve as an officer of any other dart league.

SECTION 3 - When a Board vacancy occurs, sufficient additions shall be made in accordance with Section 4 of this Article, to bring the Board Membership to the required ten (10). Such additions must be made no later than the next scheduled Board meeting following the creation of the vacancy. No joint offices may be held.

SECTION 4 - No more than two (2) Sponsors shall serve concurrent Board terms. EXCEPTION: Any member of the Board becoming a Sponsor after the date of election shall be permitted to complete their term of office.

SECTION 5 - Board vacancy shall be appointed by a majority vote of the remaining board members until such time as elections have been held to fill vacancy, provided:

- A. The proposed member was eligible for office at the preceding election.
- B. The vacancy in question was not the result of recall proceedings authorized under Article XIV.
- C. Nominations to fill vacancy will be submitted at next Sponsor/Captain meeting. Elections to fill the vacancy will be held at the next General Meeting.

SECTION 6 - A member of the Board automatically resigns when, without cause, he fails as required to appear at three (3) consecutive Meetings, provided: such Meetings are not scheduled within a period of thirty-three (33) calendar days. Board and General Meetings scheduled for the same night shall be considered one (1) Meeting.

SECTION 7 - A member of the Board resigning as per Section 6 of this Article shall not be permitted to run for office at any subsequent election.

SECTION 8 - A member of the Board may resign from office at any time during their term of office by submitting a written notice to the Recording Secretary, who will notify the remaining members of the Board, Such resignation shall be effective immediately upon receipt by the Board.

ARTICLE VII - BOARD DUTIES/QUORUM

SECTION 1 - The Board must meet at least once every three (3) months. The President will determine the meeting date, time and location. Attendance shall be excused if written notice of the meeting is not received at least three (3) days prior to the meeting.

SECTION 2 - Board Meetings shall have a time limit of three (3) hours from the time the meeting is called to order. A maximum of fifteen (15) minutes may be allowed for the purpose of completing a point under discussion. This section may be waived by a unanimous vote of the members in attendance.

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

SECTION 3 - Six (6) members in attendance at a Board meeting shall constitute a Quorum. In the absence of the President and Vice-President, the Senior Board Member shall act as Chairman of the meeting.

ARTICLE VIII - DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

SECTION 1 - PRESIDENT: The President shall preside as required at all meetings of the Q.C.E.D.L., unless excused by virtue of the NO VOTE PROVISIO, which is Section 8 of this Article. He may vote only to break a tie. He shall decide all questions of order, sign all demands upon the Treasurer for any and all debts legally incurred by the Q.C.E.D.L. to be paid, appoint all Committees, and he shall be, ex-officio, a member of all Committees. His legitimate Q.C.E.D.L. expenses, as a simple majority of the Board may approve, shall be paid for by the Q.C.E.D.L. His signature will be one of the three (3) valid signatures for the Q.C.E.D.L. Checking & Savings Accounts. The Q.C.E.D.L. shall pay the expenses of bond for the faithful discharge of his duties. The President shall notify, in writing, the individual of their induction into the Hall of Fame.

SECTION 2 - VICE-PRESIDENT: The Vice-President shall assist the President in maintaining the efficiency of the operation, and in the absence of the President, the Vice-President will serve as Chairman of the Board. His legitimate Q.C.E.D.L. expenses, as a simple majority of the Board may approve, shall be paid for by the Q.C.E.D.L. His signature will be one of the three (3) valid signatures for the Q.C.E.D.L. Checking & Savings Accounts. The Q.C.E.D.L. shall pay the expenses of bond for the faithful discharge of his duties.

SECTION 3 - Should both the President and Vice-President take leave of office, the Senior Board Member shall assume the duties of the President with the provision that he call for an Election Meeting within thirty (30) days of their leaving office.

SECTION 4 - SECRETARY: The Secretary shall assist the Treasurer with reports, notify members of their election, issue notices of Meetings, conduct the correspondence of the Q.C.E.D.L., and perform such other duties as may, from time to time, be imposed upon him. At the expiration of his term of office he shall turn over all Q.C.E.D.L. books and papers to his successor. His legitimate Q.C.E.D.L. expenses, as a simple majority of the Board may approve, shall be paid for by the Q.C.E.D.L.

SECTION 5 - TREASURER: The Treasurer shall receive and maintain custody of all Q.C.E.D.L. funds and shall promptly deposit all moneys received. The Q.C.E.D.L. shall pay the expenses of bond for the faithful discharge of his duties. He shall be required to submit a Treasurer's Report quarterly to the Q.C.E.D.L. Board, Sponsors and Team Captains. His signature will be one of three (3) valid signatures for the Q.C.E.D.L. Checking & Savings Accounts. The Treasurer, at the discretion of the Board shall submit the books for an annual audit at the end of each calendar year. An independent auditing firm or an Auditing Committee, composed of three(3) Members of the Board, will be appointed to conduct the audit review and submit their findings to the Board. His legitimate Q.C.E.D.L. expenses, as a simple majority of the Board may approve, shall be paid for by the Q.C.E.D.L.

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

SECTION 6 - RECORDING SECRETARY: The Recording Secretary shall be responsible for the reporting and compilation of weekly Q.C.E.D.L. results and keep accurate the minutes of the proceedings of the Q.C.E.D.L. Upon the authority of the President or Vice-President, he shall publish announcements of special tournaments being held by Sponsoring establishments. His legitimate Q.C.E.D.L. expenses, as a simple majority of the Board may approve, shall be paid for by the Q.C.E.D.L.

SECTION 7 - BOARD DIRECTORS: Board Directors, together with the Board Officers, shall have and exercise a general supervision of the affairs of the Q.C.E.D.L. They shall assist in the administration of Q.C.E.D.L. policy, and provide and enforce penalties for infractions committed by Q.C.E.D.L. members. Their legitimate Q.C.E.D.L. expenses, as a simple majority of the Board may approve, shall be paid for by the Q.C.E.D.L.

SECTION 8 - NO VOTE PROVISIO: No Member of the Board may vote on operational procedures or protests taking place in the Division or Sponsoring establishment in which he plays. Should this PROVISIO delete the Board below Quorum level, it shall be the responsibility of the Senior Neutral Member of the Board to assemble a Quorum from the list of all Neutral Captains.

SECTION 9 - Checks issued or withdrawals made from the Q.C.E.D.L. Checking or Savings Accounts must be signed by two (2) of the three (3) authorized Members of the Board (President, Vice-President, Treasurer), provided such transactions have been approved by a two thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Q.C.E.D.L. Board.

SECTION 10 - Only Q.C.E.D.L. members in good standing shall be eligible to serve on the Q.C.E.D.L. Board.

SECTION 11 - The following Members of the Board shall receive a nominal compensation annually for the duties which they perform on behalf of the Q.C.E.D.L.; President, Vice-President, Treasurer, Secretary, Recording Secretary and Directors. The annual compensations, which may be increased or decreased

by the BY-LAWS Committee, shall be as follows:

President	\$1000.00
Vice-President	\$500.00
Secretary	\$800.00
Treasurer	\$800.00
Recording Secretary	\$1000.00
Directors	\$100.00

The Treasurer will issue compensation payment checks to the designated Members of the Board. Board Officers shall receive their compensation on a semi-annual basis, during the months of December and June. The semi-annual period of time will be based upon one hundred and eighty (180) days. The semi-annual payments will equal (1/2) of the approved nominal compensation allocated to each qualified Member of the Board. The directors shall received their annual compensation at the end of the dart league year (June). In the event that a compensated Member of the Board resigns or is otherwise relieved of his office, he forfeits his compensation. His successor will also be entitled to a pro-rated amount of compensation for the balance of the semi-annual period during

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

which the successor serves in that office. Thereafter, the successor will be entitled to the full semi-annual compensation amount allocated to his office.

ARTICLE IX - MEETINGS

SECTION 1 - BOARD MEETINGS: Such meetings shall be comprised of Members of the Board only, and shall be subject to the provision set forth in Article VII. All Board members may attend any of the following committee meetings to lend his expertise and advice but shall not have any voting privileges unless he is a member of that committee.

SECTION 2 - BY-LAWS COMMITTEE MEETINGS: Meetings shall held at least once a year by the committee.

SECTION 3 - RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE MEETINGS: Meetings shall held at least once a year by the committee.

SECTION 4 - GRIEVANCE/STANDARDS COMMITTEE MEETINGS: Such meetings shall be subject to the provisions set forth in those rules currently in effect. Meetings in reference to Standards issues shall be conducted on an as needed basis.

SECTION 5 - AWARDS COMMITTEE MEETINGS - Meetings shall be held at the discretion of the president.

SECTION 6 - GENERAL MEETINGS: A minimum of one (1) General Meeting every six (6) months will be mandatory. Such a meeting must be announced by direct mail to all teams at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting date.

SECTION 7 - SPONSOR/CAPTAIN MEETINGS: Sponsor/Captain meetings will be comprised of the Board, Sponsors, and the Captain (or authorized representative) from each registered team, and will be held at the discretion of the President.

SECTION 8 - RECALL MEETINGS: Such meetings shall be held subject to the provisions set forth in Article XIV.

SECTION 9 - SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS: Such a meeting may be called for, by petition, by a Q.C.E.D.L. member and for a specific purpose only. The Specific purpose must be in writing and the petition must be signed by at least one hundred (100) Q.C.E.D.L. members in good standing or ten percent (10%) of the current Q.C.E.D.L. membership, whichever is less. Q.C.E.D.L. membership identifying information must accompany each signature on the petition. No other business will be discussed at such a meeting. The President must announce the date, time and location for such a meeting, no later than twenty (20) days from the date the petition is received by the Secretary. The NO VOTE PROVISIO, as described in Article VIII, Section 8, shall apply to those members attending a SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING.

SECTION 10 - HALL OF FAME SELECTION MEETING - This meeting, to be held on an annual basis, shall be comprised of previously inducted Q.C.E.D.L. Hall of Fame

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

members and presided over by the Q.C.E.D.L. President (in accordance with Article VIII, Section 1). The president, at his discretion, may invite a guest or guests to the meeting. This meeting shall be held at a time and place as set by the discretion of the Q.C.E.D.L. President.

SECTION 11 - Unless otherwise specified, all meetings shall be called for at the discretion of the President.

SECTION 12 - Unless otherwise specified, meeting announcements must be mailed at least five (5) days in advance of the meeting date.

SECTION 13 - It is the responsibility of all Team Captains to maintain a current and valid address and phone number (of all team members) with the Recording Secretary. Such address shall be that to which notice shall be sent whenever required by the other provisions of these BY-LAWS.

ARTICLE X - ELECTIONS

SECTION 1 - Elections of Officers shall take place between the dates of March 1 and April 30 every two (2) years.

SECTION 2 - All elections shall be effected by secret ballot. It shall be the responsibility of the Secretary to construct such a ballot (in alphabetical order), and distribute it to all Q.C.E.D.L. members in attendance at the Election Meeting.

SECTION 3 - One Ballot shall be held for the offices of:

President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer and Recording Secretary. Should more than two (2) candidates be nominated and run for any of the aforementioned offices, the following shall prevail:

- A. The candidate receiving the most votes cast shall be considered elected.
- B. Should (a) not prevail there will be a run-off election within sixty (60) days between the two (2) candidates receiving the highest number of votes on the first ballot.

SECTION 4 - Nominations for Directors will require a minimum of five (5) candidates. One ballot shall be issued entitling the member to vote for from one (1) to five (5) candidates. The five candidates receiving the highest number of votes cast shall be elected. In case of a tie for the fifth Director position, a run-off election, within sixty (60) days, will be held between the candidates involved in the tie.

SECTION 5 - No Q.C.E.D.L. member may vote more than once per candidate per office.

SECTION 6 - The Secretary shall call for candidates for all existing Board positions no sooner than forty-five (45) days and no later than thirty (30) days prior to the date scheduled for elections. Those members wishing to place themselves in contention for an office or offices shall notify the Secretary in writing (via registered mail) no later than twenty (20) days prior to the date of election. Date of postmark shall be the determining factor. Qualified

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

candidates shall not be required to attend said meeting. Any qualified candidate shall be given the opportunity to state their qualifications via mail to the Q.C.E.D.L. membership. Approved candidate qualifications shall be included in a general mailing announcing the date, time and location of the Election Meeting.

SECTION 7 - The Board shall be elected for a period of two (2) years, and shall take office on July 1st of the Election Year.

SECTION 8 - The Q.C.E.D.L. Hall of Fame Inductee(s) shall be elected for life. Inductee(s) must be approved by a simple majority of those members present at the Hall of Fame selection meeting. Membership into the Hall of Fame will take affect at the Hall of Fame induction Ceremony at a time and place designated by the Q.C.E.D.L. President.

ARTICLE XI - GENERAL

SECTION 1 - These BY-LAWS may be amended provided notice is given to BY-LAWS Committee members per Article IX, Section 2. A two-thirds (2/3) majority of the members in attendance at the By-Laws committee shall be required to amend these BY-LAWS.

SECTION 2 - Rules and Regulations to supplement these BY-LAWS shall be revised for the purpose of clarity and uniformity. Additions and changes made by the Rules and Regulations Committee members shall be in accordance with the provisions set forth in section 1 above.

SECTION 3 - The order of business and/or procedures of any meeting called, or any subject not covered by these BY-LAWS, or noted in Board minutes, shall be subject to "Roberts Rules of Order, 21st Century". However, should there be a conflict with these BY-LAWS and/or "Roberts Rules of Order Revised", the latter shall prevail.

ARTICLE XII - CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS

SECTION 1 - The Q.C.E.D.L. Board shall have sole authority to enter into contracts and agreements in the name of the QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE, Inc. Such contracts and agreements must bear the signature of the Q.C.E.D.L. President and must be attested to by the Q.C.E.D.L. Vice President or Treasurer in order to make such contract or agreement binding upon the QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE, INC.

ARTICLE XIII - EXPENSES

SECTION 1 - Any Q.C.E.D.L. member, under the direction of the Board, is to be reimbursed for all legitimate expenses incurred in the name of QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE. Mileage allowance is equal to the current allowance as per

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

Internal Revenue Service guidelines, with provisions that travel to/from Q.C.E.D.L. meetings is not reimbursable.

SECTION 2 - All expenses are subject to the approval of a simple majority of the Q.C.E.D.L. Board in attendance at a Q.C.E.D.L. Board Meeting.

SECTION 3 - An appropriate expense allowance, as determined by a simple majority of the Board present, shall be allotted for refreshments after all Board and Sponsor/Captain Meetings.

ARTICLE XIV - RECALL OF A BOARD MEMBER

SECTION 1 - Any Member of the Board may be recalled from office by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of those in attendance at a Board Meeting. Q.C.E.D.L. members, other than the Board, may institute a Recall Proceeding under the provisions set forth in Article IX, Section 8.

SECTION 2 - Any Member of the Board recalled by the Board may appeal under the provisions set forth in Article IX, Section 8. Such appeal must be in writing and received by the Secretary (via registered mail) no later than fifteen (15) days after the Board's recall ruling.

SECTION 3 - Recall voting shall be accomplished by secret ballot.

SECTION 4 - Should a recall take place at a General Meeting, it shall be followed by a subsequent election to fill the created vacancy or vacancies. If the President is recalled, the office shall be assumed by the Vice-President, after which a new Vice-President shall be elected. A subsequent election shall be held to fill the new vacancy.

SECTION 5 - Any Member of the Board who is recalled, and such recall is ultimately and finally approved, can be expelled from the Quaker City English Dart League at the discretion of the Board.

SECTION 6 - Should the President be recalled and appeal his case, his duties shall be assumed by the Vice-President from the date of petition until a final determination is made at a Special General Meeting. In the absence of the Vice-President, his duties shall be assumed by the Senior Board Member in attendance for the duration of the current meeting. There can be no further appeal.

ARTICLE XV - POLICY

SECTION 1 - Policy changes, temporary rulings and general information may be announced on the weekly result sheet or a supplementary sheet. These policies will be considered to be in force immediately upon receipt. It is the responsibility of each Q.C.E.D.L. member to read these announcements. It is understood that Q.C.E.D.L. members are responsible for any and all Q.C.E.D.L. information that has been or should have been posted by Q.C.E.D.L. night. The Captain of each team is responsible for obtaining and disbursing the information from the Recording Secretary.

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

ARTICLE XVI - COMMITTEES

SECTION 4 - GRIEVANCE/STANDARDS COMMITTEE - This committee has two purposes. The first is to address Grievances presented to the league in accordance with the Rules and Regulations. Its second purpose shall be to visit all new and existing sponsor establishments to determine that the darting area meets all Q.C.E.D.L. standards. These standards must include a dart board in reasonably good condition; ample room for the shooter and non-shooting players to watch the match(es). The Toe board must be a minimum of one and a half inches in height and measure at least two feet in length (i.e.: a piece of two by four) placed at the minimum shooting distance. The Committee will advise the establishment of any infractions which need corrections. If the corrections aren't made within ten (10) calendar days, the president may impose penalties at his/her discretion.

SECTION 2 - BY-LAWS COMMITTEE - This committee shall be comprised of the members of the Board currently in office unless otherwise ordered by the President.

SECTION 3 - RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE - This committee shall be comprised of the members of the Board currently in office unless otherwise ordered by the President.

SECTION 4 - AWARDS COMMITTEE - This committee shall be comprised of the members of the Board currently in office unless otherwise ordered by the President.

Approved by the By-Laws Committee August 3, 1975

Revised and Amended July 11, 1976

Revised and Amended August 7, 1977

Revised and Amended August 24, 1978

Revised and Amended August 23, 1979

Revised and Amended September 7, 1980

Revised and Amended August 23, 1981

Revised and Amended August 23, 1982

Revised and Amended August 14, 1983

Revised and Amended August 23, 1984

Revised and Amended July 29, 1985

Revised and Amended July 29, 1986

Revised and Amended August 24, 1987

Revised and Amended August 2, 1988

Revised and Amended August 31, 1989

Revised and Amended September 20, 1990

Revised and Amended August 27, 1991

Revised and Amended June 23, 1992

Revised and Amended July 12, 1993

Revised and Amended June 13, 1994

QUAKER CITY ENGLISH DART LEAGUE

By-Laws

Revised and Amended August 8, 1995
Revised and Amended September 13, 1996
Revised and Amended August 18, 1997
Revised and Amended September 14, 1998
Revised and Amended August 16, 1999
Revised and Amended August 4, 2000
Revised and Amended May 30, 2001
Revised and Amended February 27, 2002
Revised and Amended June 12, 2002
Revised and Amended August 11, 2003
Revised and Amended August 25, 2004
Revised and Amended September 8, 2005
Reprinted Septemeber 11, 2006